
CITY OF BELLE SLE, FLORIDA 

CITY COUNCIL AGENDA ITEM COVER SHEET 

 
Meeting Date:  February 18th, 2025 
 
To:    Honorable Mayor and City Council Members 
 
From:    Rick J. Rudometkin, City Manager 
 
Subject:  JJ’s First Amendment to their solid waste & recycling services agreement. 
 
Background:  
JJ’s has had our waste Hauling contract for the last 5 years and have 3 one year extensions 
currently.  
The council already approved a new 5-year agreement, with a financial hold placed on the increase in 
rates for the residential portion of the contract & this to be held for a period of 3 years, the 
remaining 2 years of the new contract to incur an annual increase of CPI noted by the Bureau of 
Statistics or 5% whichever is the greater, with a guarantee that this to be a single increase annually 
for the remaining 2 year period. guarantee that the Commercial Businesses within the City of Belle 
Isle shall also only receive a single increase annually, starting with the new agreement until the end of 
September 30th, 2030. 
 
This new 5-year contract first amendment needed some language changes/additions to finalize the 
approval that the council has already made. 
 
Staff Recommendation:   
Approval on the new 5-year contract first amendment with the language changes/additions. 
 
Suggested Motion: I move to approve the new 5-year contract first amendment with JJ’s 
Disposal with the language changes/additions as presented. 
 
Alternatives:  N/A   
 
Fiscal Impact: No change to the current budgeted contracted amount.  
 
Attachments:  
First Amendment 
Original Contract 
 



 


